

NO. A II/MVS/Adhiyman College of Engg.,/MCA/94/ 2070

From

The Registrar,
University of Madras.

Cantenary Building,
Chepauk,
Madras 600 005.

Dated:

To

29 NOV 1994

1. The Director of Technical Education, (i/c),
Madras 600 025.

2. The Chairperson,
Adhiyman College of Engineering,
Hosur.

Sir,

Sub: Technical Education - Adhiyman College of
Engineering, Hosur - Provisional Affiliation
in **M.C.A. Full-Time** with an annual intake of
60 students for the academic year **1994-95.**

I am to inform you that the authorities have considered the report of inspection conducted for starting of **M.C.A. Full-Time** course with an annual intake of 60 students at Adhiyman College of Engineering, Hosur and granted provisional affiliation ~~to~~ to start the **M.C.A. Full-Time** course with an annual intake of 60 students at the above college for the academic year 1994-95, subject to the fulfilment of the recommendations of the Inspection Commission and also subject to the fulfilment of the following conditions of affiliation as stipulated by the University.

I am further to inform you that the students admitted into I Year of the said course at this late stage cannot earn the required percentage of attendance prescribed by the University for the I semester examinations to be held in Nov./Dec. 1994. The University will, allow the students to write the I semester examinations alongwith the II semester examinations to be held in April 1995, if the students so ~~xxx~~ admitted earned necessary percentage of attendance to sit ~~x~~ for the University examinations.

The Management of the College should give an undertaking that the students so admitted shall earn necessary percentage of attendance to sit for the examination.

Course for which affiliation granted for the year 1994-95.

M.C.A. Full-Time course with an annual intake of 60 students.

I am to inform you that the authorities have considered the report of inspection conducted for starting of **M.C.A. Full-Time** course with an annual intake of 60 students at Adhiyman College of Engineering, Hosur and granted provisional affiliation ~~to~~ to start the **M.C.A. Full-Time** course with an annual intake of 60 students at the above college for the academic year 1994-95, subject to the fulfilment of the recommendations of the Inspection Commission and also subject to the fulfilment of the following conditions of affiliation as stipulated by the University.

Contd...2

- 2-
1. Each and every one of the recommendations of the Inspection Commission should be implemented.
 2. The annual intake of students strength sanctioned above for the M.C.A. course should not exceed
 3. The College should have permanent building and accommodation should be made available for proposed course(s).
 4. The Provisional affiliation in the above course(s) is/are granted without prejudice to the final decision of the Supreme Court of India pending in Civil Appeals against Adhiyaman College of Engineering, Hosur.
 5. The maximum number of students that may be admitted to the course should not exceed the strength recommended by the Commission.
 6. Library, Workshops and Laboratory should be strengthened as suggested by the Commission.
 7. The Staff as ~~xxxxx~~ recommended by the Commission should be appointed subject to the stipulations of the University.
 8. The teachers appointed should not exceed the age of superannuation which may be prescribed by the Government/University from time to time.
 9. The course should be conducted in accordance with the regulations and syllabi approved by the University from time to time.
 10. Arrangement should be made for the conduct of the University Examinations.
 11. The Staff pattern with prescribed qualifications by the University should be followed.
 12. Approval should be obtained from the University ~~xxxx~~ before appointing the teaching staff in the College.
 13. The College should not obtain donations from the students asking admission to any course of study in the College.
 14. Excess admission should not be made to any course over and ~~xxxxx~~ above the sanctioned strength.
 15. Scales of pay and allowance prescribed from time to time by the ~~xxxxxxs~~ University whichever is higher should be adopted by the Management for all categories of staff (Teaching and Non-teaching) and furnish the ~~xxxxxx~~ details of their salaries to the University.
 16. Suitable leave rules generally in conformity with the State Government rules be framed.
 17. The College should collect Tuition and other fees from the students at the rates prescribed by the Government.
 18. The Management should enter into an agreement with the teachers appointed as required in the conditions of services of teachers prescribed by the University.
 19. The College should follow the guidelines prescribed by the University for B.Sc. Computer Science/M.C.A. course (copy enclosed) The College should also follow the Modalities prescribed by the Syndicate (18-4-92) for admission to the M.C.A. course such as Entrance Test, Weightage for such tests etc., and the ~~xxx~~ procedure for admissions in the affiliated colleges of this University (copy enclosed.)
 20. All further conditions of affiliation laid down in Chapter XXVI of the Laws of the University Calendar, Volume - I, 1985 as amended should be complied with.
 21. Such other conditions as may be prescribed from time to time by the University should also be complied with.
 22. If the above conditions of provisional affiliation granted are

23. The M.C.A. Course must be offered only in the approved premises in which the college is functioning.

I am to inform you that provisional affiliation to the above said course(s) granted to your college, for the academic year 1994-95 duly and the same will not be extended further (i.e. for the academic year 1995-96) until and unless ~~the~~ all the above conditions are satisfied in full. If the conditions are not fulfilled by the end of the academic year 1994-95, as per Statute 44-A stated above, the provisional affiliation granted for the above said course(s) will cease automatically and will not be extended ~~for~~ t for the next academic year (i.e. for 1995-96).

Kindly acknowledge the receipt of this communication.

Yours faithfully,

Machana
/ REGISTRAR.

Copy to:

1. The Principal, Adhigaman College of Engineering, Hosur
2. Dy. Registrar, (Academic)
3. V-I, C & R III, ^{M.Sc} ~~E-Engg.~~, C & R II, F(D/D), and
A III Section.

Grams : UNIVERSITY, Madras
Phone : 568778
Telex : 41-6376 UNOM IN

It is requested that all communications should be addressed to The Registrar, University of Madras, and not to any person by name.



UNIVERSITY OF MADRAS

UNIVERSITY BUILDINGS
CHEPAUK MADRAS-600 005

15 SEP 1995

No. A II/MVS/ACE, Hosur/Incr.intake B.Arch/
95/ 1675

Date.....

Enclosure :
From
THE REGISTRAR
University of Madras

To

Prof. C.M.Lakshmanan,
Prof. & Head,
Dept. of Chemical Engineering,
Anna University, Madras-25.

Sir,

Sub: Technical Education - Self-financing Engineering College
Adhiyaman College of Engineering, Hosur - Increase intake
in B.Tech.(Chemical Engineering) from 30 to 60 from the
academic year 1994-95 - Regarding.

In connection with an application received from the Management of the Adhiyamaan College of Engineering, Hosur for increase intake in B.Tech.(Chemical Engineering) from 30 to 60 at the above college from the academic year 1994-95, I am to inform you that the authorities have appointed you as ONE-MAN Commission to inspect and report on the facilities available at the above college for increase intake in B.Tech.(Chemical Engineering) from 30 to 60 from the academic year 1994-95 and also to verify the defects pointed out by the AICTE Committee which may be obtained from the Management of the college.

You will be paid an honorarium of Rs.200/- plus travelling allowance at 1 $\frac{1}{4}$ First Class Railway fare to and fro, and daily allowance of Rs.50/- for the day of Inspection.

It is requested that the Inspection may be conducted as early as possible and the report (four copies) forwarded to the University by name of the Registrar, University of Madras, Madras 600 005.

You are requested to fix the date of Inspection in consultation with the Management of the college and intimate the actual date of Inspection.

I am to request you kindly to let me have your acceptance to serve on the Commission by return of post.

Yours faithfully,

REGISTRAR.

Copy to the Principal, Adhiyamaan College of Engg., Hosur, with a request to afford necessary facilities to the commission and also to submit the copy of the AICTE Committee for conducting the Inspection.

" the Chairman, Adhiyamaan Educational and Research Institute, 1775 C, 7th Avenue, Anna Nagar West, Madras-40.

" the Director of Technical Education, Madras-25.

15

UNIVERSITY OF MADRAS
ANNAMALAI CAMPUS
MADRAS 600 025

UNIVERSITY OF MADRAS

UNIVERSITY LIBRARIAN
UNIVERSITY OF MADRAS



NOTE: Prof. C.M. Lakshmanan has been appointed
in the place of Dr. T.E. Degaleesan,
Prof. of Chemical Engineering, Anna
University, Madras 600 025.



अखिल भारतीय तकनीकी शिक्षा परिषद्
ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION
(भारत सरकार का एक विधिक संस्थान) (A STATUTORY BODY OF THE GOVERNMENT OF INDIA)

No.F.731-1-1/RC/94

7th Oct. 1994

To

The Principal,
Adiyamaan College
of Engg.,
Ds. MGR Nagar,
Hosur,
Sir, Pin: 635 108.

This refers to your request for the permission for starting the following additional courses :

- | | | |
|----|---------------------------|----|
| 1. | AE | 60 |
| 2. | B.Tech in
Bio - Tech. | 60 |
| 3. | B.Tech in
Ten. Tech. | 60 |
| 4. | B.Tech in LT
(1994-95) | 60 |

In this regard it may be mentioned that your college was conditionally approved for 1996-97. Accordingly, you are requested to send the compliance report of the conditions stipulated in the original approval letter through fax to AICTE at the earliest.

This shall be treated as most urgent.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

(S.S. GHUMAN)
Asstt. Director

UNIVERSITY OF MADRAS

Centenary Buildings,
Chepauk, Madras-600 005.

Dated:-

No.A.II./MVS/94-95/ 521

20 MAR 1995	
Code 729	No.
22 MAR 1995	
Initial @	
Dr. M.G.R. N. 20 HOSUR - 635 100	

To

The Chairperson,
Adhiyaman College of Engineering,
Hosur.

Sir/Madam,

SUB:- Technical Education - Adhiyaman College of Engineering, Hosur - Provisional Affiliation in M.C.A. granted for 1994-95 vide this ~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~ Office Communication No. ~~XXXX~~ A II/MVS/Adhiyaman College of ~~Engin~~ Engg./MCA/94/2070, dated 29-11-1994

I am, by direction, to inform you that provisional affiliation was granted to your college for the above mentioned courses for 1994-95, subject to the Management fulfilling all the conditions of affiliation prescribed by the University and on the basis of your acceptance to correct the deficiencies pointed out in the report by the University Inspection Commission.

I am also, by direction, to inform you that a Committee has verified the Reports of the University Inspection Commission and the compliance Reports received from the Managements of Colleges. The above Committee has pointed out certain deficiencies (copy enclosed) to be corrected immediately for the current year (i.e. for 1994-95). The Management of the college is therefore, requested to rectify these deficiencies/furnish the details of provision made as required in the enclosed Format.

I hope that by this time, the Management of the college has rectified all the defects pointed out by the University Inspection Commission.

I am, further by direction, to request you kindly to send your compliance report (in triplicate) along with the above Format furnishing the particulars called for therein, ~~on or before 28/02/1995, positively.~~ *immediately by return post*

This may please be treated as very urgent. Only on receipt of the above particulars and the compliance report, the question of granting continuation of provisional affiliation for the above courses for which affiliation was granted provisionally for the academic year 1994-95, will be considered for the academic year 1995-96, after sending a Review Committee to verify the infra-structural facilities available now.

The receipt of this communication may kindly be acknowledged.

Yours faithfully,

REGISTRAR.

Sl.No.

Name of the College/
Institution

Deficiencies

1

2

3

1.

Adhiyman College of
Engineering, Hosur.

The inspection Commission has not pointed out any major deficiency for granting the provisional affiliation for offering the MCA(Full-Time) programme for 1994-95. However, it is informed that the management has not created the endowment of Rs.10 Lakhs in the Joint Account of the Director of Technical Education and the Trust. Continuance of affiliation may be considered after inspection during April/May 1995.

nd

ect
mm